

Thierry Chabanne

Senior Technology Manager

Australian/French Citizen

Perth WA

Thierry.chabanne@mac.com

Tel: (+61) 400 938 780

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Innovative and driven senior technology manager with over 20 years experience in the leadership and management of large technology operations, infrastructure, application development and service delivery teams as well as projects in the Oil & Gas and Mining industries.

KEY STRENGTHS:

Leadership: Demonstrated ability to lead, build and structure multidisciplinary teams (up to 80 people) and drive organisational changes.

Project Management & Delivery: Led large transformation programs from initiation to execution and handover to operations.

Budget and cost control: Experienced in the development and management of large technology budgets of up to \$35 m.

Stakeholder Management: Engage and develop trust-based relationships at all levels to drive and deliver strategic initiatives.

Technology and Innovation: Evaluate and use new technology to solve business problems.

Education

- Master of Advanced Studies (Mast) Applied Marketing DESS
- Double Master of Science (MSc) Economics/Business & marketing

Experience



Manager Technology Operations & Governance

October 2017 – Present, Perth WA

Responsible for the operation and governance of Roy Hill's digital and technology assets, spanning IT and OT, smart machines, robotics and automation across the Company's sites and operations.

Leadership and management of large technology teams, infrastructure, OT communication, application support, Rail communication, service delivery and 24/7 Service Operation Centre to support the company operations, increase asset availability, improve efficiency and drive up production.

Initiate and lead the IT/OT integration between IT, Mining, Processing and Rail through project and the implementation of technology across all IT/OT assets.



Senior Business Product Manager

June 2016 – October 2017, Perth WA

Manage, develop the company business energy portfolio (\$1 Billion in revenue) meeting commercial targets and KPIs. Develop and launch new products and services. Monitor commercial performance and implement marketing strategy to improve market share and customer retention.



Senior Manager - Technology & System Integration

September 2010 – December 2016, Perth WA

Leadership role within the Perth practice to develop business capability in system integration, operation technology, and project delivery within the oil & gas and Mining sector. Delivered and lead large strategic and transformational project helping C level executives achieve KPIs and operational objectives. Program management, team motivation and solution architecture for large IT integration and IT/OT projects.



MES Engineering Manager

July 2008 – September 2010, Perth WA

Led the Perth centre of excellence for MES applications to provide technical expertise and support to MES/ERP integration projects in the Oil & Gas and Mining. Drove operation excellence and technical innovation through the development, mentoring and management of a large application development and support team.



IM&T Manager

June 2006 – December 2007, Tripoli Libya

Structured and lead the IT service team supporting the company's operations in North Africa. Upgraded It Systems and implemented infrastructure standards to improved service delivery and efficiency. Developed local capability focusing the team on service integrity, operational efficiency, cost management and delivery.



WorleyParsons
resources & energy

IT Infrastructure Manager

January 2000 – January 2006

Transitioned from Transfield-Worley to Worley to manage the existing IT systems and infrastructure. Designed and built a new IT infrastructure aligned to the company strategy to connect and integrate all regional offices. Built and led the technology infrastructure teams across the operational regions, coordinating support services and projects to standardize technology, process and systems. Improve business efficiency, collaboration and knowledge sharing through technology and improved the delivery of engineering projects.

Key achievements and skills

- **Team Leadership** – Led, mentor and re-structure large technical teams (up to 80 people), focusing on building expertise, work ethic and customer service to deliver value. Empowered team members to take ownership, expand their skills, take initiatives and become high performers.
- **IT Infrastructure** – Design build and managed large physical, virtual and cloud based infrastructure across multiple geographies, implementing technology to deliver outcomes aligned with company digital strategy.
- **Application Development & Dev Ops** – Led software development activities for clients in the Oil & Gas and Mining industry, coordinating teams across the globe to deliver and operationalise application and support services.
- **Project Management** – Led large technical teams for the delivery of integration and transformation projects in the Oil & Gas and Mining industry, including estimating, scheduling, resource planning and financial management.
- **Strategy, Innovation & Transformation** – Worked closely with senior leadership to develop technology strategy supporting business objectives. Initiated and drove innovative solutions to solve business problems and digitally transforming the way the company operate.